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Diaz Allison

From: Chris Lang <
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 9:42 AM
To: Diaz Allison
Subject: RE: ERA13FA039, 10/25/12 - Hooksett, NH 

Hi Allison, 
 
I hope all is well. 
 
Sorry I did not get back to you sooner on this, I was in training all of last week. 
 
The only comment I have is in the narrative on page 2, under Airplane Information, it says the engine is a IO‐550‐BB and 
it was actually an IO‐520‐BB. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Chris Lang 
Air Safety Investigator 
Continental Motors, Inc 

 

 
 
 
 

From: Diaz Allison [m   
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 12:21 PM 
To  
Cc: Stein Stephen 
Subject: ERA13FA039, 10/25/12 - Hooksett, NH  
 
Gentlemen,  
 
Please find attached the draft factual report and public docket table of contents listing for ERA13FA039, the accident 
involving a Beech A36, registration N4325W, which occurred on October 25, 2012 in Hooksett, NH. As parties to the 
investigation, you are entitled to review the factual report prior to its finalization.  
 
In accordance with 49 CFR 831.14, you may also submit written proposed findings to be drawn from the evidence 
produced during this investigation, a proposed probable cause, and/or proposed safety recommendations. Your 
submission will be placed in our public docket.  
 
Please review the attached documents and provide your comments or suggested changes within two weeks, no later 
than June 25, 2014. If you should require copies of any public docket items prior to their release, please let me know.  
 



2

It was a pleasure working with each of you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Allison Diaz  
Air Safety Investigator  
National Transportation Safety Board 
Office of Aviation Safety – Eastern Region 
45065 Riverside Parkway  
Ashburn, VA 20147  
Office   
Fax  
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT 
IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT 
FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS 
ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by 
forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your 
computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized 
and may be unlawful.  



'Ueechcraft 

In Reply, Refer to: 940201401433E-528 

June 19, 2014 

National Transportation Safety Board 
Ms. Allison Diaz 
Eastern Region Aviation 

Beechcraft Corporation 
10511 E. Central Avenue 
Wichita. Kansas 
67206 USA 

Subject: Beechcraft Corporation Model A36 Bonanza, Serial Number E-528, Registration 
N4325W , accident in Hooksett, New Hampshire on October 25, 2012 at approximately 
1306 EDT. 

Reference: Email sent on Monday, June 9, 2014 12:23 pm - Subject: ERA 13FA039, 10/25/12 -
Hooksett, NH 

Dear Ms. Diaz: 

On June 9, 2014, you em ailed Beechcraft Corporation your draft Factual Report Aviation of the 
subject airplane. Beech craft has no comments to add at this time. 

Thank you for giving Beechcratt the opportunity to comment on your draft report. 

Should you have any questions, please call me at .-.. .. •••• 

Sincerely, 

BEECHCRAFT CORPORATION 

Ernest C. Hall 
Senior Air Safety Investigator 
Air Safety Investigation 

'Ueechcraft 
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TEXTRON AVIATION 

Reminder This document or technology may require an expert license in accordance with the Export Administration Regulatioos (EAR) of the US 
Dept of Commerce or the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (IT AR) of the US Dept. of State if transferred to non-US. persons whether in the 
United States oc abroad_ If exported out of the US., Beech craft Corporatioo shall not be shown as the exporter of recocd for this 5hipment. 




